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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Hearing on
the Anti-Terrorism Bill (5. 2236)

1. (U) On 25 July 1978 the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
held a hearing in Dirksen Senate Office Building 5110 on S. 2236, the
MAnti-Terrorism' legislation now before the Committee. The hearing
lasted from 10:00 2. m. until 11:20 a.m, A transcript was taken. The
material covered during the hearing wes Secret. '

2. (U) Present for all or part of the hearing from the Committee
were:

Birch Bayh (D., Ind.)

Adlai E. Stevenson {D., I1.)
Barry Goldwater (R., Ariz.)
Richard G. Lugar (R., Ind.)
M=lcolm Wallop (R., Wyo.)

3. (U) Presgent from the Committee staff were:

Stan Taylor

David Shaw

Ed Levine

Bill Miller

Earl Eisenhower
Mike Epstein
Abram Shulsky
Benjamin Marshall
Others

4. (S) Testifying for the CIA were:

FPred P. Hitz, Legislative Counsel
25X1 | |Chief, International Terrorism Group

5. (S) Accompanying CIA witnesses were:

25X1 International Terrorism Group Staff
Assistant Legiglative Counsel
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